

Margriet Schneider

Chair of the Executive Board University Medical Center (UMC)
Utrecht | Vice-chair of NFU
Den Haag

Samenvatting

Professor of internal medicine, chair of the University Medical Center (UMC) Utrecht and vice-chair of NFU, The Netherlands Federation of University Medical Centres. Initiator of the international award-winning state-of-the-art intensive care unit at UMC. Co-initiator of the Professional Performance focus area at Utrecht University. Responsible for UMC Utrecht's Connecting Worlds Strategy, focusing on improving people's health and creating the healthcare of tomorrow.

UMC Utrecht ranks among the top university medical institutions based in the center of the Netherlands, with more than 12,000 employees. With renowned international research and educational programmes and strong partnerships, complex child care and acute complex trauma care.

Ervaring

UMC Utrecht

Chair of the Executive Board
november 2015 - Present (6 jaar 8 maanden)
Utrecht, Nederland

NFU - Nederlandse Federatie van Universitair Medische Centra
4 jaar 6 maanden

Vice-chair of the board
juni 2022 - Present (1 maand)

Chair of the board
juni 2020 - juni 2022 (2 jaar 1 maand)

Chair of the board committee of Education & Patientcare
januari 2018 - juni 2020 (2 jaar 6 maanden)

FZO Nederland - Veiligheid voor uw zorgorganisatie
Member FZO Taskforce for specialized nurses and medical support
staff
januari 2019 - Present (3 jaar 6 maanden)

Koninklijke Hollandsche Maatschappij der Wetenschappen
Director
januari 2018 - Present (4 jaar 6 maanden)

ZonMw
Member committee 'Top Specialistische Zorg Onderzoek'
januari 2019 - Present (3 jaar 6 maanden)

HEALTH HUB UTRECHT
Ambassador
januari 2018 - Present (4 jaar 6 maanden)

Bestuurstafel Gezond Utrecht
Chair of the board committee
januari 2018 - Present (4 jaar 6 maanden)

College Zorg Opleidingen (CZO)
Member Of The Supervisory Board
januari 2018 - juni 2020 (2 jaar 6 maanden)

UMC Utrecht
19 jaar
Chair, Medical Manager, Department of Internal Medicine and
Dermatology
2010 - 2015 (5 jaar)
Utrecht, Nederland

Chair Medical Manager, Department of Intensive Care Medicine
2004 - 2010 (6 jaar)
Utrecht, Nederland

Chef de clinique (Internal Medicine and Infectious Diseases)
1996 - 2004 (8 jaar)
Utrecht, Nederland

UMC Utrecht

Resident Internal Medicine
januari 1985 - januari 1991 (6 jaar 1 maand)

Opleiding

Nederlandse School voor Openbaar Bestuur, NSOB
Leernetwerk · (januari 2017 - december 2019)

Universiteit Utrecht
Specialist in Infectious Diseases · (1996)

Universiteit Utrecht
Specialist in Internal Medicine · (1991)

Universiteit Utrecht
Masterdegree, Medicine · (1977 - 1984)